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WARE 1913

9,000 population

B&A- R.R. built 1870 (Ware Branch)

Electric railroad Palmer-Monson 1900
    “             “      Ware-Brookfield 1901

Town hall built 1885-1886 (chimes 1901) given 
by John H. Storrs

Fire dept. Automobile fire engine 1912

Water dept. 1886

Grenville Park 1907 given by Mr. & Mrs. J. H. G. Gilbert 
in memory of their son Grenville Brown 
Gilbert

Eden lodge F.A.M. 1864

J. W. Lawton Post, G.A.R. 1869

St. Jean Baptiste Society 1886

Ware Grange 1888

Hibernians 1890

Odd Fellows 1891

K. of C. 1896

Artisans 1899

Eagles 1900

Red Men 1901
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Young Men’s debating Society Mar. 1871
21 members meet in Sandford block
Special charter application for Library 1872
Gift of Lot Calvin Hitchcock & J. H. Grenville Gilbert
Gift of $10,000 by William Hyde president of 
National Bank
Dedicatory exercises at East Congregational 
Church July 19, 1881
Library-Ware Young Men’s Library Association, Located corner of Church 
and Main streets

High School-Church St. built 1893

South Street School           “   1901

Hospital-South St. built April-1909
Furnished by Mrs. Charles M. Hyde

St. Mary Church Built 1890

Mt. Carmel Parochial School Built 1887

East Congregational Church      “     ?
altered in 1889 to its present shape

Trinity Episcopal Church organized 1872
held services in Old Chapel of Congregational
soceity (sic). Built church around 1888
Purchased Rectory (Draper homestead) 1910
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WARE-1913

Methodist Church Church St. 1898
replaced the original house of worship
now fifty year(sic) old. Church organized
1843. acquired parsonage in 1890

First Unitarian Church-Society formed
1846. Inc. and built-1848. Distroyed(sic)
by fire 1867. Rebuilt 1869

All Saints Church North St. started
Aug 1888 finished & dedicated 1894.
Church was founded 1860

Our Lady of Mt. Carmel-formed 1871
built church on Bank St 1872

Ware River New(sic) Est. by R. E. Capron
1887. Sold 1912 to O. L. Haven

The Otis Co. org. 1839. Inc 1840
overseers paid $1.50 a day. In 1873-4
built Palmer Mill at Three Rivers, Mass.

Ware Gas Co, Org. 1853, shares owned
by Otis Co & Charles A. Stevens, Later
Stevens shares bought by Otis Co.

Historical Tablet Hon John Read 1680-
1749.
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WARE-1913

Ware Electric Co. Serving Ware, Palmer,
Warren, and the Brookfields-?

Ware Lumber Co. Inc. 1891

J. T. Woods occupied a neighboring 
building owned by Ware Lumber

Hampshire Mfg Co. owned by George H. Gilbert
and Charels(sic) H. Stevens erected a five story
stone mill in 1846. Stone quarred(sic)
in W. Brookfield at the Coney farm Coy
Hill.

Ware National Bank-organized 1825
and was known as Hampshire Manu-
facturers Bank. In 1864 change(sic) to
National Bank. William Hyde cashier
1834 became president and continued
until 1888. Succeeded by his son
William S. Hyde. In 1899 a nephew
Henry K. Hyde served as cashier (10 years) & became
president and Alvan Hyde became
cashier

H. P. Cumming Co. executed some of
the larges(sic) contracts in New England. Originated
around 1912-? –Note on document says check, underlined
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Ware 1913

In 1888 J. N. Lincoln came to Ware from Hardwick
where he had been a contractor for
25 years.

P.(?) H. Provencal a contractor responsible(sic)
for the building of many homes in
Ware, one of which he build was the
F. M(?). Sibley home

Merrill and Barbier clothing store Located
in P.O. building Est. 1893

H. O. Robinson shoe store Main St
Est. 1900 had first plate glass store
front

Jacob Weiss Publick(sic) Market corner of
Main & North St. The Royal coffee mill and
the Royal meat slicer and Royal Hambug(sic)
machines are kept busy in the meat
department. He also had a glass refrigerating counter.

James A. Byrns bakery West St.
Est. 1864 by Mr. Jeremiah Byrns, James
A. Byrns father.
C. H. Lemaitre drug store Est. Oct 1905

William Rohan, proprietor of the
Hampshire House.
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William Rohan has been in business
in Ware since 1888.

Mr. P. O. L’Heureux store of mens
furnishings Est. 1888 under the name
of Colleted(sic) L’Heureux. In Aug. 1893
sold his intrest(sic) in his Spencer
and bought Mr. Collettes interest in
The Ware store

Augustine Terrin Est. a furniture,
hardware, and grocery store in
1887. He was also overseer of the
poor in 1898

Mr. E Kaplan Est. a mens clothing store on Main St in ?

Mr. F. F. Gilmore conducted the Casino
Theater since March, 1910, he also
managed the Mansion House for
some time.

The Storrs House was built 1895
David Rohan was in charge of four(sic)
years and become part owner of the
Hampshire House seven years
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Ware 1913

J. W. Norton plumbing and heating
co. was important to the construction
and building business.

D. F. Howard feed and grain store
East Main St Est. 1892. His sons
Samuel and William were admitted in
1911.

David Woolley mens clothing store
44 Main St

J. A Dai(g?)le- Tailor shop

In 1888 P. J. Mulvany opened
a confectionary store on Main St.
He made much of his own candies
and had as many as 18 on the payroll.

J. B. Sibley & Son hardware store
on Main S.(sic)

George D. Cantaco’s came to Ware
from Greece 1906 and started the
Imperial Candy Kitchen, he also
owned the Ware Fruit Store.

Ware Steam Laundry was conducted
by T. P. Strong Est 1883.
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One of the oldest retail businesses in
Ware Est. 1847 is the Person
Perscription(sic) pharmacy. F. R. Person
bought this business in 1907. The store
is located on Main St.

F. P. Clark & Co. Est a furniture store
in 1878. C. H. Rood was associated
with the business for many years
and Later bought the business. Above
the store was Dupont Hall.

A. Bryson founded a department
store of dry goods, domestics, dress good(sic)
& ready-to-wear suits on Main St, in
1882. Mr. Neilson became a partner in 
Sept. 1907.

J. F. Connor was engaged in the express
business, he was also agent for the
Boston and Springfield Dispatch-

Bay State Tea and Butter Co a food chain
with headquarters in North Attleboro Located
in Ware 1911, Mr. Appleford was local
manager.
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Ware 1913

Mr. Ganson owned and a (sic) dry goods
store on Main St.

P. (J.?) Dowey sold ready-to-wear
garments, furs, bed & table linens,
domestics and etc, in a store
on Main St. 1n 1887 Called “The Daylight Store”

P. Durand opperated(sic) a clothing
store on Main St.

Ware had a bussiness(sic) college 
in 1912 Know(sic) as the Springfield
Civil Service & Commerical(sic) School
it was an instant success.

Another figure in the building trade in Ware was Amide Bousquet
Est. in 1888.

In 1890 Moriarty Brothers opened
a Plumbing and Steam Fitting
shop. (Brothers names are
Daniel and John)
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Ware 1913

James F. Leaham was proprietor of the 
Hampshire House stables. In 1912 he
became ingaged(sic)  in the Tire vulcanizing
business. Mr. Leaham was a proud owner
 of a Met(z?) Special in 1913.

A. F. Thayer owned a wood yard
and handled about 3000 cord of
wood yearly. He also sold clapboard
singles and dimension lumber.

William J. Deady and George L.
Dubois operated an(sic) wholesale liquor
store at 56 Water St. The store was
Est. May 1911.

L. S. Charbonneau was an undertaker
and Funeral Director at 3 Vigeant St.

Aspen Grove Cemetery of 48 acres
was presented to the Town in 1852 by
Orrin Sage. It has the distinction
of being the most beautiful cemeteries(sic)
in this part of the country (next page)
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There is also East Church Cemetery,
St. Williams, Mt. Carmel and St. Mary’s

Geroge C. Wesson conduct(sic) a general
trucking business. He was also engaged
in wood and lumber business. During the
summer he was engaged in general road
building. He was superintendent of
streets in Ware for a number of years

The Ware and Brookfield Street
Railway Co. The first line to
Gilbertville was built 1901. The
President was J. Edward Books of
Boston. The superintendent was
John Lambert of Springfield. The
Railway system through it’s connections
offered service to Brookfield,
Warrens(sic) and Spencer.

Ware’s new places to lunch was
the Uneeda Lunch managed and
owned by Daniel (E.?) Moran
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Joseph A. Plouff attorney, was
born in Ware. In 1911 he was
appointed to the state board of health.

Hubert M. Coney, Ware’s leading
leading(sic)  attorneys(sic) was born Mar 18
1844. He open(sic) an office in Ware
1889. Mr. Coney was a member of
State Legislature from Springfield
in 1881, Town Clerk of Ware 1872 to 1876
and chairman of board of selectmen
1901-1911

John H. Schoonmaker attorney, represented
his district in both houses of State Legislature.
He also served as chairman of the fish and 
game commission, a member of the Judiciary
committee and chairman of the committee
on railroads. In 1912 he was elected to
the office of district attorney for north western
district. He served as town selectman and
Town Counsel, was state representative
1908-9 and state senator 1911-1912
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George Wilbert Cox become shool(sic)
superintendent in Aug 1902

T. C. Gleason was chief of the fire department
and superintendent of water works. He was
elected chief in 1889, and became
superintendet(sic) of the waterworks 1892

Judge Henry C Davis served as presiding Judge 
of the district court, and was Town
Counsel. He also served on the school
board for 35 years, and a member of the
State Legisture(sic) in 1874

Dr. D. M. Ry(n?) came to Ware 1854 and
Est. a practice, and became a member
of the Brookfield Medical Club.

J. Gardner Lincon(sic) taught school in Ware
and later start(sic) a life insurance business.
In 1913 he was appointed clerk of
district court and probation officer. He
was for 10 year(sic) correspent(sic) for the Springfield
Republican
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Chief of Police B. W. Buckley was appointed
Dec. 1909, he served many year as police(sic)
before becoming Chief.
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